ROTONDO

Environmental Solutions LLC

December 29, 2021

Mr. Robert Cooper

Office of Stormwater Management

Virginia Department of Environmental Quality
629 East Main Street

Richmond, VA 23218

RE: Submittal for BMP Approval of the StormGarden™ Biofiltration System per Guidance Memo No. GM21-
2006-Use of Stormwater Proprietary Best Management Practices to Meet Virginia Stormwater Management
Program Technical Criteria for Water Quality Compliance

Dear Mr. Cooper,

| am submitting the StormGarden™ Biofiltration System for approval in accordance to Virginia Guidance Memo No.
GM21-2006. | am requesting that the StormGarden™ be evaluated for and assigned a TP removal rate greater than
50% as described in the attached Washington TAPE certification report and TER. | have included the required
supporting documentation for your review which is listed below.

| thank you for your time and consideration and look forward to your review of the StormGarden™ Biofiltration System.
Please feel free to contact me regarding any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

W\
SgQ« A/
hn Rotondo, PE

Rotondo Environmental Solutions, LLC

Attachment A — TAPE Documentation
Most recent GULD certification awarded by WADOE
Technical Evaluation Report with appendices
Attachment B — VA DEQ prior approval letter
Attachment C — Additional Product Information
Maintenance Procedures
Sample sizing calculations
StormGarden™ Brochure
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